

Matthew Rosel

From: Greg Colbran <GColbran@deicorp.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 12 July 2018 10:35 AM
To: Matthew Rosel; Andy Ludvik
Cc: Poonam Chauhan
Subject: RE: Pemulwuy - Review of information provided
Attachments: Pemulwuy

Hi Matthew ,

Responding to your email below please find the following response's

1. The 3 car spaces that were formally allocated for use in conjunction with the Student Housing on Precinct 3 ,will now be used in conjunction with the residential development on Precinct 1.
2. See attached updated plans with correct plan numbering in the table at the bottom left of the plan .
3. OMP complaints handling will follow shortly

Additional 3 x copies of attached plan will be hand delivered to your office today .

Thanks

Regards,
Greg Colbran
Development Manager
0418 234 076
E: gcolbran@deicorp.com.au
W: www.deicorp.com.au



Level 4, 161 Redfern St,
Redfern NSW 2016
T: 02 8665 4100 | F: 02 8665 4111



deicorp.com.au

DC is a proud supporter of

From: Matthew Rosel <Matthew.Rosel@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 July 2018 3:17 PM
To: Greg Colbran <GColbran@deicorp.com.au>; Andy Ludvik <aludvik@ozemail.com.au>
Subject: Pemulwuy - Review of information provided

Hi Greg and Andy,

I've now reviewed the Response to Submissions documentation. Can you please clarify the following

- **Item 6** you confirm the deletion of requirement for 3 student accommodation car spaces. Please clarify whether this results in a reduction of 3 spaces within the basement (115 to 112 spaces) or if you seek the reallocation of these spaces to other uses (if so confirm which uses)
- **Item 8, 9 10** the drawing number revisions at the bottom right of drawings ODA012 and ODA011 do not match the corresponding revision table at the bottom left of the drawings. Please update the drawings to provide consistent revision numbering
- **Item 12** the am still unable to open the 'complaints handling procedure' which is an embedded document in the Operational Management Plan. As previously requested can you provide a hard copy of the procedure.

If you have any questions please feel free to email or call.

